
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
May 13, 2014 

 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on May 13, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. in the 
Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 
 

9:15 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 
1. Jim Atkinson, Minnesota Power - Great Northern Transmission Line Project Update   
2. NCTC Delegation – Unmanned Aircraft Project Update 
3. Tracy Halstensgard - Roseau River Watershed District Update  
 

10:00 BREAK  
 

10:15 Consent Agenda 
1. April 22, 2014 Board Proceedings 
2. 2014 Boat and Water Safety Grant  
3. Sale of Used County Equipment 
4. Deputy Auditor Hire 
5. County Coroner Resolution  
6. Minnesota Lawful Gambling Application for Exempt Permit – Wannaska Community Center 
7. Assessor Hire 
8. Appraiser Trainee Advertisement for Hire  
9. IT Specialist Advertisement for Hire 
10. Resignation of County HSEM 
11. County HSEM Advertisement for Hire 
12. SSTS Ordinance Public Hearing Date 

 
10:30 Department Reports 

1. Veterans Service 
a. Veterans Service Officer Hire 
b. Swearing in of County Veterans Service Officer 

2. Highway Department 
a. Call for Bids for Two Federal Flood Projects 

3. Emergency Management 
a. All Hazard Mitigation Plan 

 
11:00 County Board Items 

1. ARMER System Discussion 
2. Commissioner Committee Reports 

 
12:00 Unfinished Business 

 
12:00 Adjourn  
   *Limited to five minutes 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Chair ** District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair ** District 3, Roger Falk 
District 4, Todd Miller ** District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Appointment 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 13, 2014 Originating Department:  Minnesota Power 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Great Northern Transmission Line Project Update 

Presenter:  Jim Atkinson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
No Action requested – Jim Atkinson will give an update on the Great Northern Transmission Line Project 
and provide an opportunity for the Board to ask questions. 
 

Background: 
Minnesota Power is proposing to build the 500 kV Great Northern Transmission Line, a new transmission line from 
the Canadian border to a substation on the iron range. Minnesota Power submitted a Route Permit Application to 
the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission and submitted a Presidential Permit to the US Department of Energy on 
April 15, 2014. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☒ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



500kV Self-Supporting
Suspension Tower

11
0 

ft 
- 1

40
 ft

26 ft40 ft

15
 ft

40' ft square

500kV Guyed-V
Suspension Tower

11
0 

ft 
- 1

40
 ft

40 ft

~80 ft
15

 ft
500 kV Guy Delta 
Suspension Tower

30
 ft

 1
20

 ft
 - 

15
0 

ft
25 ft

~75 ft

Project Description
Announced publicly on February 9, 2012, Minnesota Power’s Great Northern Transmission Line is a proposed 500kV single-circuit 
transmission line (200-250 miles in length depending on route selection) , from the Manitoba/Minnesota border to Minnesota Power’s 
Blackberry Substation 10 miles east of the Iron Range city of Grand Rapids, Minnesota. The line will be capable of transmitting at least 
750MW of clean, flexible hydropower and constitutes a key component of Minnesota Power’s EnergyForward resource plan.

DIVERSIFY ENERGY SOURCES. Provides access to a very strong, flexible and cost-competitive source of renewable energy for 
Minnesota Power customers and other utilities in the region. The project is critical to Minnesota Power’s goal of achieving an energy 
mix of one-third coal, one-third renewable and one-third natural gas and other strategic market purchases. Currently, coal fuels 
approximately 75% of Minnesota Power’s power generation.

MEET DEMAND. Enables Minnesota Power to meet increasing demand from industrial load growth while simultaneously diversifying its 
energy supply portfolio.

RESOURCE SYNERGY. Innovative wind storage provision of Minnesota Power’s Power Purchase Agreement with Manitoba Hydro 
couples its 500MW of North Dakota wind energy with equally clean Manitoba hydropower. This arrangement allows Minnesota Power 
to rely on Manitoba Hydro’s vast hydroelectric system to balance energy needs with intermittent wind for the benefit of customers. The 
agreement calls for Manitoba Hydro to purchase wind energy from Minnesota Power when production exceeds demand and sell it back 
to Minnesota Power when needed.

Project Schedule
The project schedule is driven by state and federal regulatory requirements and the required June 2020 in-service date. 

Visit us online: www.GreatNor thernTransmissionLine.com

Call our toll-free hotline: 1-877-657-9934

Email us: info@GreatNorthernTransmissionLine.com

Preliminary 500 kV Structure Design

For more information or to provide input:

Project Benefits
500 kV Guyed Delta 
Suspension Tower

Typical Spans: 
1,000 ft - 1,450 ft

500 kV Guyed-V
Suspension Tower

These photos show a typical representation of existing transmission lines that are similar to the structures being considered for the project. The actual structure for the project may differ.

500 kV Self-Supporting 
Suspension Tower

Typical Spans: 
1,000 ft - 1,450 ft

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 - 2020

Line In 
Service

PLANNING STATE & FEDERAL  
REVIEW

DESIGN &  
PERMITTING

CONSTRUCTION

We 
are 

here

Stakeholder Engagement
Since early 2012, Minnesota Power has implemented an aggressive program of public involvement and agency consultation. Public 
involvement has focused on gathering detailed information to identify the best possible routes. Over 2,000 residents and landowners 
participated in-person at one of 42 open house meetings conducted in four separate rounds over an 18-month period. Additional 
input was gathered via the Project website and information hotline. Consultation with local, state, and federal agencies was initiated in 
parallel with public involvement efforts and the ongoing exchange of information has contributed greatly to route development.

Regulatory Process
CERTIFICATE OF NEED: Filed October 21, 2013, the Certificate of Need application was deemed complete six weeks later by the 
Minnesota Public Utilities Commission (MPUC).  Six environmental scoping meetings were held in February 2014.  Additional public and 
evidentiary hearings will occur in fall 2014.  A final decision by the MPUC is expected by May 2015.

ROUTE PERMIT:  An application for a route permit was filed on April 15, 2014, and initial meetings on the scope of the Environmental 
Impact Statement (EIS) are expected in May or June 2014.  A final decision by the MPUC on the route permit is expected by fall 2015.

PRESIDENTIAL PERMIT: The Presidential Permit application to the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) was filed concurrently with the 
state route permit application and will also share the same EIS and schedule.  DOE and the Minnesota Department of Commerce are 
developing a Memorandum of Understanding for this joint environmental review process.  After completion of the EIS, Minnesota Power 
anticipates DOE will issue a Presidential Permit by fall 2015.



R
O

U
T

E
 A

LT
E

R
N

A
T

IV
E

S



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Appointment 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 13, 2014 Originating Department:  NCTC 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Unmanned Aircraft Project Update 

Presenter:  Dave Grafstrom 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

 X 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
A delegation from the Northland Community and Technical College will meet with the Board to discuss 
their unmanned aircraft project. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached X None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

 X Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Appointment 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 13, 2014 Originating Department:  RRWD 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau River Watershed District update 

Presenter:  Tracy Halstensgard, Administrator 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

X 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
none 
 

Background: 
Update for the County Commissioners on the activities of the RRWD. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached X None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

 X Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 5/13/14 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
April 22, 2014 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the April 22, 2014 Board Proceedings.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
April 22, 2014 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in 

the City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, April 22, 2014. 
 

CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Glenda Phillipe.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Commissioners present were Mark Foldesi, Todd Miller, 
Glenda Phillipe and Jack Swanson.  Commissioner Falk was excused. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 

Discussion on adding a “public comments” section to all County meeting Agendas 
was added to County Board Items.  A motion to approve the amended Agenda was made by 
Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously. 

 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 The Board was reminded of the Assessor interviews April 25, 2014 and the Veterans 
Services Officer interviews April 29, 2014; and, Commissioner Phillipe informed the Board 
that former MN Senator Bob Lessard will be in the area April 22nd and 23rd to hold informal 
meetings with County and City officials. 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner Swanson 

and carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 4/10/2014 
 

 Vendor Name  Amount 
 MOTOR VEHICLE DEPUTY REGISTRAR  3,025.43 
 ROSEAU CITY  8,717.91 
 ROSEAU CO TRAILBLAZERS                      28,490.20 
 US POSTAL SERVICE                                30,000.00 
 23 Payments less than 2,000.00   4,090.25 
 Final Total:          74,323.79 

  
Warrants Approved For Payment 4/16/2014 

 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 CENTURYLINK  2,424.75 
 HASLER INC  2,910.10 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,146.50 
 MN ENERGY RESOURCES  4,282.34 
 6 Payment less than 2,000.00     502.67 
 Final Total:            12,266.36 
 

Warrants Approved On 4/22/2014 For Payment 4/25/2014 
 

 Vendor Name Amount 



 
 AMERICAN INSTITUTIONAL SUPPLY  4,240.59 
 GREENBUSH CITY           10,000.00 
 INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS CONSULTING  9,873.74 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  7,028.10 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  3,889.83 
 37 Payments less than 2,000.00          13,896.53 
 Final Total:                 48,928.79 

 
DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTSMENTS/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

University of North Dakota Forensic Pathologist Dr. Mary Ann Sens met with the 
Board to discuss contracting the County Coroner services to the UND School of Medicine 
and Health Sciences.  The State of Minnesota is changing the certification requirements for 
County Coroners and the local (elected) physician(s) are not interested in pursuing this 
certification process.  In order for Counties to change from an elected position to an 
appointed position, a prescribed process must be followed.  The Board agreed to continue 
this discussion at the Committee of the Whole meeting on May 6, 2014. 
 
Public Comment 
 Mr. Jim Jenson met with the Board to provide samples of gravel taken from the 
Wellin and Isane pits. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 A motion to adopt the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded 
by Commissioner Foldesi and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its Consent 
Agenda, approved the April 8, 2014 Board Proceedings; approved the 2013 HSEM 
Stonegarden Grant Agreement effective March 28, 2014 – August 31, 2015, in the amount 
of $71,073.00; accepted an anonymous donation in the amount of $2,000.00 to the Roseau 
County Sheriff’s Department; approved a Soil Verification Service Contract with Keith Block 
effective January 1, 2014 – December 31, 2014; approved the Heavy Equipment Operator 
Benefit payout in the amount of $13,680.99; and, approved the hire of Social Worker Trisha 
Braaten at a Grade 7, Step A. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Information Technology 
 IT Administrator Chris Stauffer met with the Board to discuss providing technology 
support services to the City of Warroad.  Stauffer visited the City offices and determined that 
his office could support Warroad’s basic technology needs.  A motion to provide technology 
support services to the City of Warroad, for no longer than six months, at a rate of $100.00 
per hour plus $125.00 for each trip made, was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded 
by Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously. 
 

Commissioner Phillipe stated that the Warroad City Council will meet on Monday 
April 28, 2014 to discuss the proposed collaboration. 

 
Highway Department 
 Highway Engineer Brian Ketring met with the Board to seek approval of the County’s 
2014 bituminous overlay projects.  A motion to award SAP 068-602-038 (CSAH 2), SAP 
068-603-025 (CSAH 3) and SAP 068-673-005 (CSAH 73) to Minn-Dak Asphalt, Inc. in the 
amount of $2,812,723.48 was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner 
Miller and carried unanimously. 
 



 
 In addition, Ketring requested the Board approve calling for bids on the County’s 
2014 seal coat projects.  A motion to call for bids on the County’s 2014 seal coat projects, to 
be opened on Tuesday, May 20, 2014, at 2:00 p.m., in the County Board Room, was made 
by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Local Government Roundtable Groundwater Advisory Policy Committee Appointment 
  The Board discussed appointing a Commissioner to the Local Government 
Roundtable Groundwater Advisory Policy Committee.  A motion to appoint Commissioner 
Todd Miller to this Committee was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Foldesi and carried unanimously. 
 
Opposition to EPA Regulations 
 The Board discussed adopting a resolution in opposition to proposed EPA 
regulations.  A motion was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner 
Swanson and carried unanimously to adopt the following resolution: 
 
2014-04-02 

 
WHEREAS, Roseau County, Minnesota has experienced long term and costly delays to 

its road construction, flood control and to private projects located in the County due to the 
EPA and Army Corps definitions of “waters of the U.S.”; 

 
WHEREAS, the United State Supreme Court has stated that an applicant spends an 

average of 788 days of time and $271,596 to obtain an individual 404 U.S. Corps permit.  
The Supreme Court chastised these agencies in the 2001 SWANCC and 2006 Rapanos 
cases for regulatory overreaching and these agencies have refused to address any/all 
opposition that they continue to receive from taxpaying landowners and local units of 
government; 

 
WHEREAS, these agencies are currently using interpretive guidelines established by the 

EPA in 2011 and these guidelines do not grant them final authority, as that authority can 
only be specified by Rule; 

 
WHEREAS, the EPA now wishes to adopt new regulations which will indeed grant them 

final authority in matters dealing with waters of the U.S. and will include regulation of man-
made ditches, public drains, tributaries, adjacent and neighboring wetlands, ecoregion, 
significant nexus, surface connection, ground water connection, discharge and possibly 
much more.  Regulation of these latter items has currently resulted in high levels of 
confusion, delays and increased permitting costs for the applicants.  It has also allowed the 
EPA and the Corps to far exceed their applicable regulatory, statutory and constitutional 
limits.  In addition, this regulation is redundant to State wetland regulations that are already 
in place and mitigate wetland impacts from pre-paid wetland bank of credits for road 
projects. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Roseau County, Minnesota hereby 

opposes the new EPA proposed regulations that would replace the 2011 interpretive 
guidelines they are currently following concerning the Clean Waters Act definition for 
“Waters of the United States.” 

 
BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that Roseau County, Minnesota will support EPA and Corps 

regulation of traditional navigable waters only. 
 



 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s): Committee of the 
Whole, 4/18/14; Social Services Board, 4/18/14, Highway Committee, 4/18/14; Quin County 
Community Health Services Board, 4/21/14. 
 
 Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s):  Committee of the 
Whole, 4/18/14; Social Services Board, 4/18/14; Highway Committee, 4/18/14. 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Housing Institute, 4-
8/9, 2014; Warroad City Council, 4/14/14; Warroad School Board, 4/14/14; Committee of the 
Whole, 4/18/14; Social Services Board, 4/18/14; Highway Committee, 4/18/14; Roseau 
County Committee on Aging, 4/21/14. 
 

Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Northwest Regional 
Emergency Communications Board, 4/9/14; Housing Institute, 4/9/14; Statewide Emergency 
Communications Board Finance Committee, 4/10/14; Housing Institute, 4/10/14; Association 
of Minnesota Counties Board of Director’s 4/11/14; EPIC (CJCC Subcommittee), 4/14/14; 
Local Government Water Roundtable, 4/16/14; Committee of the Whole, 4/18/14; Social 
Services Board, 4/18/14; Highway Committee, 4/18/14; EPIC (CJCC Subcommittee), 
4/18/14. 

 
 Commissioner Phillipe requested the Board consider adding a “public comments” 
section to meeting Agendas where the full Board is present.  Ms. Phillipe added that this 
addition would be consistent with regular County Board meeting protocol.  A motion to add a 
“public comments” section to meeting Agendas where the full Board is present was made by 
Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously. 
 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the Regular Meeting at 11:30 a.m. The 
next Regular Meeting of the Board is scheduled for May 13, 2014 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Glenda Phillipe, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 5/13/14 Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2014 Boat and Water Safety Grant Approval 
 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval of the 2014 Boat and Water Safety Grant, effective January 1, 2014 – June 30, 2015, in the 
amount of $3,143.00.   
 
 

Background: 
 
  
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 













Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 13, 2014 Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Sale of Used County Equipment 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval to conduct a sale of used County-owned equipment. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 5/13/2014 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Deputy Auditor-Payroll/Election 
 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Approve hire of Deputy Auditor-Payroll/Election position. 
 

Background: 
The hiring committee completed interviews for the Deputy Auditor-Payroll/Elections position.  There were 10 
applications.  The number one ranked candidate is Carol Anderson.  This is a regular part-time position at Grade 5, 
Step A.  The anticipated start date is May 14, 2014. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 5/13/14 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
County Coroner Resolution 
 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval of a resolution which would give Roseau County the authority to appoint a County Coroner. 
 
 

Background: 
 
The County must have either an elected or appointed Coroner/Medical Examiner; there is a prescribed process 
that must be followed to change from an elected to an appointed Coroner, (MN ST 390.005 – attached). 
 
   
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

2014-05-01 

WHEREAS, a County Coroner or Medical Examiner may be elected, as prescribed by 
Minnesota Statutes 382.01, or appointed in each County; 

WHEREAS, the Roseau County Coroner has historically been an elected position; 

WHEREAS, recent legislative changes have mandated additional training requirements 
which have resulted in our elected Coroner, and other local medical professionals, to 
notify the Roseau County Board of Commissioners of their intent not to pursue election 
to the Coroner position; 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute 390.005 prescribes the process the County Board of 
Commissioners must follow in order to fill the office of Coroner by appointment rather 
than election; 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, per Minnesota Statue 390.005, Subdivision 2, the 
Roseau County Board of Commissioners hereby states their intention to fill the office of 
County Coroner by appointment. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the County Board intends to appoint a Coroner or 
Medical Examiner not less than 30 days before the end of the incumbent Coroner’s 
term of office. 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
)  ss 

COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 

I, Jeff Pelowski, Board Clerk in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing is 
a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners on May 13, 2014. 

(SEAL) ____________________________ 
Jeff Pelowski 
Roseau County Board Clerk 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 6  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 5/13/14 Originating Department:  Wannaska Comm Center 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Minnesota Lawful Gambling Permit Application for  
Exempt Permit – Wannaska Community Center 

Presenter:  Gary Bergstrom 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval of a MN Gambling Permit to hold a raffle in support of the Wannaska Community Center. 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 







Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 7  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 5/13/14 Originating Department:  Assessor’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Assessor Hire 

Presenter:  Hiring Committee 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval to hire a County Assessor. 

Background: 
The hiring committee is recommending the hire of Elizabeth Lund as an Assessor I, effective July 1, 2014, at  
Grade 11, Step A. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 8 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 13, 2013 Originating Department:  Assessor’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Appraiser Trainee Advertisement for Hire 

Presenter:  Al Heim 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting authorization to advertise for the hire of two regular full-time Appraiser Trainee(s) to fill open 
positions in the Assessor’s Office. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Employment Opportunity
Position:   Appraiser Trainee 

Under the direction of the County Assessor, this position travels throughout Roseau County and 
locates, identifies, views, measures, classifies and appraises property to establish an estimate of 
market value.  This includes the appraisal of residential, seasonal recreational, agricultural and 
vacant land all in accordance with mandated guidelines; updates property records to document 
changes from previous assessments including changes in condition and partially completed 
construction or improvements and completes other data entry as needed; provides information 
and assistance to the public by phone or in person regarding real estate assessments, valuation 
principles and taxes; this includes the ability to read and interpret survey and aerial maps. 
Performs other duties as assigned. 

This is an entry level assessor position designed to prepare the individual with the knowledge 
and skills to become a Certified Minnesota Assessor (CMA).  The Appraiser Trainees must 
qualify as a Certified Minnesota Assessor in three years or less. 

Minimum requirements for the position include a High School Diploma or equivalent; a valid 
Minnesota Driver’s License with a satisfactory driving record; competency in business math; 
proficiency in computer applications including Outlook, Word and Excel.  Agricultural knowledge 
and familiarity with construction basics is desired but not mandatory.  Candidate must also be 
able to maintain confidentiality regarding private and sensitive data. 

This is a full-time Grade 5 non-exempt benefited position with a starting salary of $17.30 per 
hour, commensurate with experience. Applications may be obtained from the County 
Coordinator’s Office by email at annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us from the Roseau County web 
site at http://www.co.roseau.mn.us or by calling 218-463-4248.  Completed applications, along 
with cover letter and resume, may be submitted to: Ann Marie Miller, Administrative Assistant, 
606 5th Ave SW, Room 131, Roseau, MN.  Closing date is June 2, 2014. 

ROSEAU COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 9 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 13, 2014 Originating Department:  I T 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
IT Specialist Advertisement for Hire 

Presenter:  Chris Stauffer 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting authorization to advertise for the hire of a regular full-time IT Specialist. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Employment Opportunity

Position:   Information Technology Specialist 

Roseau County is accepting applications for a regular full-time Information Technology 
Specialist.  This position supports and maintains county computer and network systems, 
PC’s, and peripherals.  This includes installing, diagnosing, repairing, maintaining, and 
upgrading all hardware, software and equipment including PC’s, LAN/WAN equipment 
and wireless network equipment.  Minimum qualifications include an Associate of Arts or 
Applied Science Degree in Information Technology, Network Administration or a related 
field or three years of combined experience and/or training.  

This is a full-time Grade 6 non-exempt benefited position with a starting wage of $18.84 
per hour, commensurate with experience.  Applications may be obtained from the 
County Coordinator’s Office by email at annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us from the 
Roseau County web site at http://www.co.roseau.mn.us or by calling 218-463-4248.  
Completed applications, along with cover letter and resume, may be submitted to: Ann 
Marie Miller, Administrative Assistant, 606 5th Ave SW, Room 131, Roseau, MN.  Closing 
date is June 2, 2014. 

ROSEAU COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 10 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 13, 2014 Originating Department:  HSEM 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Resignation of County HSEM 

Presenter:  Kathy Sebby 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Accept resignation of HSEM Kathy Sebby effective June 20, 2014. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 11 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 13, 2014 Originating Department:  HSEM 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
County HSEM Advertisement for Hire 

Presenter:  Kathy Sebby 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting authorization to advertise for the hire of a regular part-time County HSEM. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County is an Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

 

 
 
 

Employment Opportunity 
 

POSITION:  Homeland Security Emergency Management Director 
 
Roseau County is accepting applications for a regular part-time (approximately 32 
hours per week) Homeland Security and Emergency Management Director.  This is 
a benefited (pro-rated) Grade 9 position with a starting wage of $24.45 per hour, 
commensurate with experience.  This position provides management and direction for 
the County’s response to a wide range of natural and man-made emergencies.   
 
The position requires Emergency Management Certification and interested 
candidates must be certified or have the ability to become certified.    
Candidate(s) must also have a valid Minnesota driver’s license and be available for 
occasional night and weekend work. Preferred candidates would have an 
undergraduate degree in Emergency Management or an associated field and a 
minimum of five (5) years related experience.   
 
The successful candidate must have demonstrated grant writing and administrative 
experience, excellent verbal and written communication skills, competency in meeting 
management and group facilitation, a high level of computer proficiency, and possess 
strong leadership ability.  
 
For more information or to receive an application, contact the Roseau County 
Coordinator at (218) 463-4248.  Applications and a detailed job description may be 
downloaded from the Roseau County web site at http://co.roseau.mn.us/.  Completed 
applications, along with resume and cover letter should be sent to: Homeland Security 
and Emergency Management Director Position, Roseau County Coordinator, 606 5th 
Ave SW, Room 131, Roseau, MN  56751.  Closing date is June 6, 2014.  
 
 

 

http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 12 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 13, 2014 Originating Department:  Environmental 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
SSTS Ordinance Public Hearing Date 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Set a public hearing date to obtain input concerning the revised Roseau County SSTS Ordinance.  Proposing a 
hearing date as follows:  Tuesday, June 24, 2014, at 9:15 a.m. (see attached Public Hearing Notice). 
 

Background: 
As discussed by SSTS Committee, and as presented at the April 18, 2014 and May 6, 2014 COW meetings. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

 
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

 
 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, 
Minnesota, will meet on Tuesday, June 24, 2014, at 9:15 a.m. at the Roseau County 
Courthouse, Board of Commissioners Meeting Room, No. 110, in Roseau, Minnesota, 
for the purpose of conducting a public hearing, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 375.51, 
to obtain public input regarding a revised Ordinance No. 24, which is entitled:  “Sewage 
and Wastewater Treatment Ordinance.”   All persons interested may appear and be 
heard at the time and place set forth above, or may file written comments with the 
County Coordinator prior to the date of the hearing set forth above. A sample of the 
proposed Ordinance No. 24 is on file in the Coordinator’s Office. Written comments may 
be sent via mail to the Roseau County Coordinator, 606 5th Ave SW, Room 150, 
Roseau, MN 56751; or e-mail to: pelowski@co.roseau.mn.us. 

 
DATED:  May 13, 2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BY ORDER OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

(SEAL) 
 
 
  
Jeff Pelowski 
Roseau County Coordinator 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 13, 2014 Originating Department:  Veterans Service 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Veterans Service Officer Hire 

Presenter:  Hiring Committee 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
  Requesting approval to hire a regular part-time County VSO. 
 

Background: 
The hiring committee is recommending the hire of Martin Howes for the position of Roseau County 
Veterans Service Officer, effective May 20, 2014, at a Grade 7, Step A. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 1b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 13, 2014 Originating Department:  Veterans Service 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Swearing in of County Veterans Service Officer  

Presenter:  Board Chair 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
 County Board Chair Phillipe will swear in Martin Howes as the Roseau County Veterans Service Officer. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 
 

OATH OF OFFICE 
 

 

State of:   Minnesota 

County of:   Roseau 

 

I, Martin Howes, do solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution of the United 

States and the Constitution of the State of Minnesota, and that I will faithfully 

execute and discharge the duties of the office of Veterans Services in the County of 

ROSEAU, Minnesota, according to law and to the best of my ability and 

understanding. 

 

 

 X__________________________________ 
 Martin Howes 

 
Subscribed and sworn to before this 13th Day of May, 2013. 

 

    X________________________________________ 

 Glenda Phillipe, Board Chair 

 
 

 

District 1, Alan Johnston, Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson, Chairman  -  
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi, Vice Chair 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 2a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 05-13-14 Originating Department:  Engineer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
  

Approve Call for Bids for Two Federal Flood Projects 

 
 
 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
 
Approve Call for Bids for CSAH No. 2 - SP 068-602-041 and CSAH No. 5 - SP 068-605-009 - For Bid Opening at 10:00 a.m. 
on June 10, 2014. 
 

Background: 
      
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 3a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 
 

5/13/14 Originating Department:  Emergency Management 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
All Hazard Mitigation Plan 

Presenter:  Kathy Sebby 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Items 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 13, 2014 Originating Department:  Sheriff’s Department 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
ARMER System Discussion 

Presenter:  Steve Gust, Matt Restad, Marcus Brunig 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
1. Consideration of the use of an independent communications consultant with funding provided by the State 

Emergency Communications Board (SECB) Grant. 
2. Based on potential communications consulting, consideration of transition to ARMER “Full Participation 

Plan” from current “Limited Participation Plan” to comply with ARMER standards and state grant programs.   
 

Background: 
      
Currently, the Sheriff’s Department is involved with the state ARMER communications plan on a “Limited 
Participation Plan” contract.  Due to our current usage of ARMER resources and due to the acceptance of 
equipment from state ARMER related grants, the Sheriff’s Department would revise the status of the limited 
participation plan to a “Full Participation Plan” to comply with ARMER standards and to satisfy the accepted grants 
by rendering the obtained equipment operational.  Secondly, the Northwest Radio Board approved grant funding to 
provide independent communications consulting to assess existing radio equipment that has been purchased with 
grant funding and report what communications needs would best fit Roseau County with current operational needs 
and equipment.     
Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Items 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 13, 2014 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioner 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners Phillipe and Swanson have submitted Committee Reports for review. 
 

Background: 
Monthly meeting review. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
May 2014 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
April 22 – County Board – Roseau  
April 22 – Public Health – Roseau 
April 25 – Employment Interviews – Roseau 
April 25 – RCCoA – Roseau 
April 29 – Warroad Community Ed - Warroad 
April 29 – Employment Interviews – Roseau 
April 29 – Warroad Community Park – Warroad 
 
May 6 – COW/Operations – Roseau 
May 7 – Land of the Dancing Sky Agency on Aging – TRF 
May 8 – Warroad Community Park Groundbreaking – Warroad 
May 12 – Warroad City Council – Warroad 
May 12 – Warroad School Board – Warroad 
May 13 – ARMER - Roseau 
May 13 – County Board – Roseau 
May 14 – Lake Township – Warroad 
 
 
 
 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

APRIL 21, 2014 -   ROSEAU COUNTY COMMITTEE ON AGING 

 

APRIL 22, 2014 -   PUBLIC HEALTH COMMITTEE;  will meet in 

June to talk about possible county nuisance ordinance 

 

APRIL 22, 2014 -   ROSEAU SCHOOL BOARD;  district plans to 

spend about $ 1 million over 3 years for technology upgrades, using 

one-day bond money 

 

APRIL 25, 2014 -  COUNTY ASSESSOR INTERVIEWS (COMMITTEE 

OF THE WHOLE) 

 

APRIL 25, 2014 -  ROSEAU COUNTY COMMITTEE ON 

AGING;  annual driver appreciation dinner (at Moe Church/ Roseau) 

 

APRIL 29, 2014 -  COUNTY VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER 

INTERVIEWS (COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE) 

 

APRIL 30, 2014 -  ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

AUTHORITY 

 

MAY 2, 2014 -  ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES 

CONFERENCE PLANNING COMMITTEE (ST PAUL);  December 

conference in St Cloud; two-day conference planned;  discussion 

whether to hold the conference every third year in Minneapolis 

 

MAY 5, 2014 -  ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL;  received an “un-modified 

opinion”  in 2013 audit (same as 2012) 

 

MAY 6, 2014 -  COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE/ OPERATIONS 

COMMITTEE 

 

MAY 7, 2014 -  COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING 

COMMITTEE 


	VSO Oath of Office.pdf
	OATH OF OFFICE

	5-13-14.pdf
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA




